Wiscasset, Maine 04578
207-882-6321

m£> W,ﬂ/ ATOINIC POWER COMPANY o RR No. 2, Box 3270

Octcber 18, 1982

MN-82-203

United States Nuclear Regulatory Cammission
Directorate of Regulatory Operations

Region 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Reference: License No. DPR-36 (Docket No. 50-309)
Dear Sir:
Subject: Maine Yankee Reportable Occurrence #82-30/01T-0

Pursuant to the requirements of Technical Specification 5.9.1.6.I,
the Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company hereby submits the following report.

Maine Yankee has been informed by its Engineering Support Group
that one of the pipe supports in the Primary Component Cooling System
may not meet design criteria. The plant was in the Refueling Shu' lown
condition at the time of discovery. No further immediate corrective
action is considered necessary.

Maine Yankee intends to pursue confirmation and final resolution of
this problem prior to plant startup.

Very truly yours,
MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY
( , ‘//’ '7"1‘. ( L‘/‘://;‘ tl .

Edwin C. Wood
Plant Manager
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